MEMO—OFFICE OF THE PRINCIPAL

Date: October 19, 2016 W
To: Dr. Kent Mutchler
From: Mr. Tom Rogets

Re: Board Presentation for Tradition of Excellence Award

I want to express my sincere appreciation for the opportunity to present to the Board of Education students
whose accomplishments and contributions to Geneva High School exemplify the Tradition of Excellence
Award. On Monday, October 24, 2016 we will present to the Board of Education the following students.

A. Boys Golf State Qualifiers:

Andrew Abel John McDonald
Teegan Ebel Jacob Mills
Andrew Fisher Spencer Monroe
Nicholas Geen Dawson Peters
Sean Hassels Casey Prentiss
Tylet Isenhatt Hudson Traylor
Michael Karas Chatles Vyskocil

The boys’ golf team tied for 6% place and Tyler Isenhart placed 3t in State when they competed in the IHSA Class 3A
State Golf Tournament held October 13-14, 2016 in Bloomington, Illinois. The boys’ golf team is coached by Eric
Hatczel.

B. Gitls Golf State lifi
Darby Lillibridge
This athlete qualified to compete at the IHSA Class 2A Gitls State Golf Tournament held October 13-14, 2016 in
Bloomington, Illinois. The gitls’ golf team is coached by Doug Ross.

Together, these students distinguished themselves, our school and Geneva District #304. Thank you for this
opportunity.



